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MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission

FROM:  Steve Regner, Senior Planner

DATE: October 8, 2024

SUBJECT: LU2023-00557 Ashcreek Playschool Supplemental Memorandum — Audio/Video
Testimony

This memo is to provide the Planning Commission with audio/video testimony received on
October 7, 2024. This testimony is part of the public record, just as any provided written
testimony. The testimony is posted to the Planning Commission Agenda Page here:
https://beaverton.granicus.com/GeneratedAgendaViewer.php2view_id=3&event id=2153

Any necessary analysis of the audio/video testimony will occur in the additional memorandum
of the same date. Staff notes the dates and time provided by Douglas Gordon for each of the
videos.

Exhibits

Exhibit 2.21a Video from Douglas Gordon, received October 7, 2024. (Video date: April 12,
2024 / Video Time: 11:00am)

Exhibit 2.21b Video from Douglas Gordon, received October 7, 2024. (Video date: May 30,
2024 / Video Time: 11:30am)

Exhibit 2.21c Video from Douglas Gordon, received October 7, 2024. (Video date: September
10, 2024 / Video Time: 11:00am)

Exhibit 2.21d Video from Douglas Gordon, received October 7, 2024. (Video date: May 21,
2024 / Video Time: 5:30pm)

Exhibit 2.21e Video from Douglas Gordon, received October 7, 2024. (Video date: May 29,
2024 / Video Time: 4:15pm)

Exhibit 2.21f Video from Douglas Gordon, received October 7, 2024. (Video date: April 1, 2024
/ Video Time: 8:00pm)
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